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DEG f 8 2006 

Federal T d e  Commission 
Office of the Secretary 
Room H-P 59 ( h xK) 
500Bemsytvania Avenue, ES.W 
Washington DC 20580 

RE: Prerecorded CaII Prohibition EBR Telemarketing, Project No. R4IlOOf 

P am opposed to the FTCs proposal that wowkd require written authorization to receive 
pre-recordedtefemarkethgcdls fiom the businesses or Charities that f have an 
EsfabIished BusinessRdationshipwith. E arn awareof*e burden &is would place on 
these businesses. 

Iwould ask the Cammission to either adopt the EBR exception contained in the TCPA 
that creates anexception for gre-recorded callssent by companiesthat have anEBR with 
the person they are callingor continue itsforbearance towards businesses that send gre  
recorded messages to those with anEBR beyond Yammy 2,2007. 

Sincerely, 

Dennis H d e F  


